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DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT X DETERIORATED —UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
—GOoD __RUINS XALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This structure faces the south and is in two parts; the eastern one being a one and
ohe-half story coursed stone building with quoined corners, and the second being a
two-story bevelled frame structure. The stone structure is three bays by two, while
the frame one is two bays by one. There are two small attic windows on either end.
(The western ones have been coveted over). The stone house has 2 X 2 sashes in

narrow, pegged frames and the dormers and the frame section have 6 X 6 windows.

A cellar opening is located on either side of the doorway on both sides of the
masonry walls. A low stone foundation is found underneath the frame section. There are
two sets of opposite doors on both wings. oriented north-south, with the stone house's
being inset. Gabled dormers are located on the roof of the main section, two on the
south side and one on the north side. The asphalt roof is gable-flank overall, with a
new box cornice below it. The brick chimneys are original; two are inside-ends sited
on the eastern and western extremes of the main house. and a third outside-end is
positioned on the western end of the frame witg. It has a stone base and a brick

upper flue. The porches are all of later vintage and they all have shed roofs. A two-
bay is over the south door of the frame section, a shelter covers the oovosibe entrance
and a one-bay protects the stci.e house's southern doorway.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
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2£1800- 1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- _COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The house sits on a tract that was sa’d to be a part of the tract called "Friendship".
Samuel and Nathaniel Hughes owned most of this tract until the 1770's when the property
was sold to Samuel Thomas. Other owners of the tract and it's parts, according to the
1783 Tax List, were Jacob Giles (200 acres) and Thomas Hall (160 acres). The house is
quite old, probably as old as 200 years, but gaps in the land records make it impossible
to determine it's actual age. The 1798 Federal Tax List does indicate two possible

sites and-owners of the place for that time;

Johanna Giles 102 acres 33 X 36 frame house,'33 X 30 stone kitchen, 12 £ 12 milk
house, 20 X 18 brick counting house, 1l ¥ 12 cornhouse.

John Hall Huzhes 287 acres,*30 X 25 stone house, mentions the widow Touchstone as
being a tenant.

The earliest land record mentions a land suit involving the Hughes and the Touchstones,
so that would make the second entry the most likely candidate. During the second tvig-
thirds of the Nineteenth Century, the Botts family owned the property.

Architect . z2)3y, the house has retained most of it's original features and design, and

due to the age of the structure and the purpose it served, the existence of so mang
original aspects is noteworthy.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This parcel of land is located on the western side of the Quaker Bottom Road, just
north of the intersection of the latter road with the Webster-Lapidum Road. It is
bounded on the south by the Mitchell property, to the north by the Moll lands, to
the east by the said road, and to the west by the Frederick Viele property.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[E1F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Paul L. Penrod/ site surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust June 3, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw Homse, 21 State Circle 267-1212
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Appapolis Mn'ny"n a0

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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SUSGUEH-NNA ST4TE PARK PROPERTY

Botts-worthington House

In 1956, Winfield Eotts, widower, =old 50 acres to aubrey, Lawrence
and Joseph wWorthington,

In 1945, Michesel.W. Fahey, trustee, sold the 50 acres tc winfield
Botts,

In 1914, Lester G. Eotts tought 50 acres from &rcher M. Botts and
others. Lester cied and the land wes rescld by the trustees.

In 1870, the property was conveyed tc «. Coldsmith Eotts by George
W. Botts. The tract wes & 95 ecre porticn of Friendship, keft fc
Ceorge by “ohn Eotts.

Richard Mitchell sold the 95 acre portion 6f Friendship to John
Eotts ir 1835,

In 1831, hicheré Mitchell received the 9% acres fram John Kezn,
trustee. The land was put into Kesn's hends following & court
case involving Kicherd Mitchell v,s, athen Touchstcne, Jehn
Touchstone and Jemes Hughes, The records ere incomplete previous
to this dzte, but the lend could heve possibly been in the
Mitchell family,
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Botts-Worthington House HA-584
Quaker Bottom Rd,

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penroq /76
Southside
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